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Hannigan, Georgiana

From: Clarey, Robbie <
Sent: 08 November 2024 12:31
To: West Burton Solar Project
Subject: Secretary of State's Request for comments from interested Parties - 7th November 

2024

Good afternoon, 
  
Natural England welcome the amendments to the oOEMP regarding EMF monitoring & have no further 
comment to make with regard to the information provided in response to the Secretary of State’s requests of 
19 September 2024 and 15 October 2024. 
  
Many thanks, 
  
Robert Clarey (He/Him) 
Senior Sustainable Development Officer – NSIPs & High Risk Casework 
East Midlands Area Team 
Natural England, Apex Court, City Link, Nottingham, NG2 4LA 
T:            
www.gov.uk/natural-england 
  

The linked 
image cannot 
be d isplayed.  
The file may  
have been 
mov ed, 
renamed, or  
deleted. 
Verify that  
the link 
points to the  
correct file  
and location.  

  
  
This message has been sent using TLS 1.2  
  
This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no 
authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst 
this email and associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural England 
systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on Natural England systems 
may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.  

GeorgianaHannigan
Pencil

GeorgianaHannigan
Rectangle




